
From: Rebecca Pons
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: jlrobertson@blm.gov; Michael Patterson; Natalie Gladden; Wall, Fred; Michael Burton
Subject: Turner B #84
Date: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 2:03:40 PM
Attachments: Remediation Plan as submitted.pdf

Good afternoon,
I have attached the remediation plan for the above Linn Energy site. Please review and advise me of
 any question or concerns. With your approval and consent DFSI will remediate the site in
 accordance with NM OCD and BLM guidelines.
Thank you and have a great afternoon!
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Diversified Field Service, Inc. Tuesday July 8, 2014
Environmental Department 
3412 N. Dal Paso 
Hobbs, NM  88240  Phone: (575)964-8394     Fax: (575)964-8396 


Mike Bratcher 
Environmental Specialist 
NM Oil Conservation District – Division 2 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia, NM  88210 


RE:  Turner B #084 – Remediation Plan 
   UL/E, Section 29S, T17S R31E 
  API No. 30-015-26391 
  BLM #NU120012TG 
  2RP-937 


Mr. Bratcher, 


Linn Energy (Linn) has retained Diversified Field Service, Inc. (DFSI) to address 
environmental issues for the site detailed herein. 


The site is located west of Maljamar NM, in Eddy County.  The site resulted from a truck 
crossing over a buried flowline in lease road causing a break in the line. The well was 
shut and the line repaired.  A small area of pasture land was impacted. A form C-141 
was submitted to the NMOCD on October 26, 2011. 


Site Delineation 
On June 27, 2014 DFSI personnel visited the site to delineate the spill area. There were 
4 sample points established. All 4 sample sites were delineated to a depth of 3ft. bgs. 
The soil samples were tested using a Mini RAE Photoionization Detector (PID). All 
samples field tested for chloride and TPH returned acceptable levels as can be seen in 
the analytical spreadsheet (attached).  
Representative confirmation samples from 3ft. bgs. were retrieved from all sample 
points and sent to a commercial laboratory for analyses. The results were as follows: 
SP1 the return for chloride was 16 mg/kg DRO and GRO <.10 
SP2 the return for chloride was 48 mg/kg and TPH < 18.1 mg/kg 
SP3 the return for chloride was 16 mg/kg and TPH <52.9 mg/kg 
SP3 the return for chloride was 48 mg/kg and the TPH 36.68 mg/kg 


Conclusion 
DFSI has researched the groundwater elevations in the site vicinity, and has concluded 
that average depth to groundwater is 236 ft. After careful review of the laboratory 
analyses we are proposing to till and reseed with native vegetation restoring the site to 
its natural state per BLM guidelines. Upon approval of this plan, DFSI will complete 
remediation activities in accordance with NMOCD and BLM requirements, and then will 
submit a request to close the regulatory file for the site. 
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


Please contact me with any questions and/or concerns.  Thank you. 


Sincerely, 


Natalie Gladden 
Environmental Director 
Diversified Field Service, Inc. 
315 S. Leech  
Hobbs, NM  88240 
Office: (575)964-8394 
Mobile: (575)602-1786 
Fax: (575)964-8396 


cc   Jeff Robertson 
 NM Bureau of Land Management 


Attachments: Site Diagram with Proposed Sample Positions 
Analytical 
Groundwater study 
Initial Form C-141 
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Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP,
swisstopo, and the GIS User Community


Legend
# Sample Points


Above Ground Line
Buried Line
Spill


Landowner: BLM
Depth to Groundwater: 236 ft.


±


Site Diagram
Linn, Turner B 84


UL/B, Sec. 29 T17S R31E
Eddy, NM


Drafted By: Lance Crenshaw, 3-11-14
0 25 5012.5 Ft


Spill area:
845 sq. ft.







Diversified Environmental Services


Company Name:  LINN ENERGY SP Date:  6/27/14
Location Name: Turner B 84 Rel Date: 11/14/2011


SP1 CHL TPH SP2 CHL TPH SP3 CHL TPH SP4 CHL TPH SP5 CHL TPH
surf 449 0.1 surf 699 0.1 Surf 549 0.1 surf 599 0.3
1' 374 0.3 1' 574 0.1 1' 524 0.3 1' 624 0.2
2' 449 0.2 2' 574 0.1 2' 474 0.1 2' 549 0.3
3' 449 0.3 3' 624 0.1 3' 474 0.2 3' 524 0.3
3' 16 <.10 3' 48 18.1 3' 16 52.9 3' 48 36.68
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS
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LINN OPERATING, LLC.
600 Travis Street
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

269324
Action Number:
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Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)
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